BRONTE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Vision: The vision of the Bronte ISD School Health Advisory Council is for all children to develop skills and knowledge to help them lead a healthy, productive life.

Mission: The mission of the Bronte ISD School Health Advisory Council Student Health Advisory Council is to provide help and support to students so that they can make safe and healthy decisions for a lifetime.

SHAC Meeting Minutes BHS Library

March 6, 2024 4:00-4:45 pm

Members Present Janet Wommack Stacy McGinnis **Ginger Robbins**

Megan Webb

Members Absent Kolby Lee Misty Davis Josh Eubanks

Misti Hayes Jaxon Morris Danielle Queen

Guests: Monique Bilyeu Tessie Teague

Presenters Topics

Ginger Robbins Counseling Programs, Health, New Business

Social Emotional Learning Monique Bilyeu

Agenda

The meeting was called to order at 4:04 pm

I. Nutrition: Food Services Audit Update

> Danielle Queen was absent; therefore, her report was tabled and will be moved to the next meeting

- II. Counseling Programs Updates: Ginger Robbins updated the committee on the following programs that are in place at Bronte ISD.
 - A. Texas Child Health Access Through Telemedicine, or TCHATT is utilized by 3 students
 - B. Major Clarity utilized weekly / Student Interest Surveys completed
 - C. Health Career Exploration with Shannon Medical for all our 7th-12th graders
 - 1. 10th-12th graders interested in Health Sciences toured ASU facilities in February
 - D. Howard College representative led FAFSA meeting for Seniors in January
 - E. ASU representative led Dual Credit Meeting for 10th & 11th graders in January
 - F. Onsite ASVAB in December
 - G. Onsite ACT in February

III. Health

Ginger Robbins spoke to the committee about Bronte ISD's commitment to educating "the whole child" which includes academics and social/emotional learning. SHe explained the programs in place led by our school counselor:

Social Emotional Learning

- 1. "Second Step" and "Character Strong". Character Strong focuses on a character trait each month (such as integrity). At the secondary level, a quote is read each day during the announcements that supports the trait. Mrs. Sanchez uses "Second Step" with PreK-2nd each Wednesday morning, and she uses "Character Strong" in classroom guidance when she goes into the 3rd-6th grade classrooms.
- 2. Monique Bilyeu completed the Breathe for Change program and is a certified Social Emotional Learning Facilitator, has 200 hours wellness certification and her yoga teaching training certificate. Each Friday, she works with our Pre-K through 2nd grade.

Next, Mrs. Robbins welcomed Monique Bilyeu, Gifted and Talented teacher and Social Emotional Facilitator. She explained her training and what she does with the students on a weekly basis.

IV. Guest Tessie Teague with Texas Medicaid Managed Care provided the committee a newly updated in January of 2024 Resource Page with Helpful Toll-Free Numbers & Websites. She also spoke about the need for educating people on services and benefits provided to low income families.

V. New Business

- A. Discussion of items to be added to the next meeting's agenda
 - 1. Food SErvices Audit Update by Danielle Queen
 - 2. Plan for a Career and Heath Fair to occur next Fall
 - 3. Enrichment Day for students in which they learn "practical life skills"
 - 4. How are we using the Dave Ramsey Curriculum with students
 - 5. Mrs. Pittman's Impairment Goggles and how she will use them with students

The meeting was adjourned at 4:45 pm.